

From: Pat Madill [mailto:Pat.Madill@region.durham.on.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2007 6:27 PM
To: Kelly, Denis
Cc: Cheryl Bandel; Cliff Curtis; Maria Flammia; Matthew Gaskell
Subject: EFW - Memorandum of Understanding - Council Decision

Hi Denis,

The following is an extract from the Eighth Report of the Works Committee, which was adopted by Durham Regional Council this afternoon. (June 20, 2007). I understand that York Regional Council is meeting on this tomorrow.

Pat

26. DURHAM'S RESPONSE TO YORK REGION'S SOLID WASTE
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION DATED JUNE 6, 2007
REGARDING THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL

- a) THAT staff be directed to examine the option of oversizing the Energy from Waste (EFW) facility beyond the immediate needs of the two (2) Region's, and to partner on the capital construction and operating costs on an equal basis on facility capacity in excess of their immediate needs; and
- b) THAT York Region shall not have a right of first refusal on any capacity at the Energy from Waste (EFW) facility that it has not contributed financially towards the construction, operating, and other related costs thereof.

Pat Madill
Regional Clerk
Region of Durham
605 Rossland Road East
Whitby, Ontario, L1N 6A3
(905) 668-7711 Ext. 2100, Fax (905) 668-9963
E-mail: pat.madill@region.durham.on.ca